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From: WOODY-GTINEWS [woody@gatinewsphoto.com}
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 10:42 AM

To: WILLIAM CHIANG (william.chiang@calbar.ca.gov)
Subject: San Diego DA Public Corruption Investigation

Mr. Chiang,

As per our conversation this date, the following links with take you to some of the articles from GTl News Photo's
investigation. All articles are hot linked to other supporting articles and documentation.

The DDA Ernest L. Marugg corruption cover up with DA State Bar Assoc. protection agreement e-mail. Process identical
to other DDA corruption cover up occurring during the same time frame.
http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/DDA-MARUGG-CONFIRMS-DA-COVER-UP-CONSPIRACY. html

The DDA Laura Gunn obstruction of justice and witness suppression in the Oceanside Officer Damon Smith audio tape
evidence tampering.
http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/LauraGunn.himl

The DDA Daniel Rodriguez audio tape evidence tampering with Qceanside Officer Jon Domonique, and county Sheriff's
department
hito:/fwww . giinewsphoto.com/ionDomonigue.html

A lot of the DA corruption cover up and protection was connected to a law suit against DA Dumanis and DDA Gunn for
evidence tampering in the Cynthia Sommer Murder Prosecution.
Attoy /www. gtinewsphoto.com/Dumanis%20520%20Million%20Conspiracy.him|

| will give the State Bar some time to review and investigate these cases, and then [ would like to interview Bar
representatives. 1 would like to know what the Bar knew about these case, and what the Bar has done in the way of any
past or present investigations.

Please drop me a reply to confirm | have the right e-mail, and that you have received the links to articles.
Woodrow Higdon
investigative Photo Journalism

GTI NEWS PHOTO

wwwy. glinewspheio,.com
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